
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Purchase Order No: U051378
2 messages

PURCHASING.ULHT (LINCOLNSHIRE COMMUNITY AND HOSPITALS NHS GROUP
- RWD) <ulth.purchasing.ulht@nhs.net>

23 December 2025 at
16:26

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "PURCHASING.ULHT (LINCOLNSHIRE COMMUNITY AND HOSPITALS NHS GROUP - RWD)"
<ulth.purchasing.ulht@nhs.net>

Good Afternoon

 

I’ve amended the PO to include the carriage fee – do you require a copy of the amended PO?

 

                                    Kind Regards,

 

Charlie Rodger (She/Her)|Purchasing Assistant

 

Lincolnshire Community and Hospitals NHS Group 

 

Procurement

Beech House

Waterside South

Lincoln

LN5 7JH

Telephone | 01522 421540/07774332994

Email | charlie.rodger@nhs.net 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2025 15:50
To: PURCHASING.ULHT (LINCOLNSHIRE COMMUNITY AND HOSPITALS NHS GROUP - RWD)
<ulth.purchasing.ulht@nhs.net>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: U051378

 

23/12/2025, 16:31 Gmail - RE: Purchase Order No: U051378
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  This message originated from outside of NHS.net Connect. Please do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your PO U051378.

 

Please could I advise you that there is a carriage charge of £12 for this order?

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------
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